

2048 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the offseason, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the final draft order has been set.

Rounds 2-15:

1. Atlanta Black Crackers (58 wins in 2047)
2. Antelope Valley Raptors (59 wins)
3. Halifax Privateers (62 wins)
4. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (71 wins)
5. Hoboken Nine (72 wins)
6. Appalachian Black Bears (78 wins)
7. Washington Patriots (80 wins)
8. Chihuahua División del Norte (84 wins)
9. Arizona Diamond Scorchers (92 wins)
10. Philadelphia Hornets (94 wins)
11. Brick Barracudas (ZLWC loser, 79 wins)
12. Hudson Valley Renegades (ALWC loser, 88 wins)
13. San Diego Groot (ZLCS loser, 92 wins)
14. Dayton Bombers (ALCS loser, 96 wins)
15. Toronto Beavers (Cecil Cup loser)
16. Norfolk Admirals (Cecil Cup winner)

2048 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(Supplemental draft picks will be awarded after the 3rd and 4th rounds as a reward for exporting during the regular season.)

Order set: 6/8/2025

Round 3:

1. Halifax Privateers
2. Chihuahua División del Norte
3. New Orleans Crawdaddy's
4. Philadelphia Hornets
5. Washington Patriots
6. Antelope Valley Raptors
7. Hoboken Nine
8. Appalachian Black Bears
9. Arizona Diamond Scorchers
10. Brick Barracudas
11. Hudson Valley Renegades
12. Dayton Bombers
13. Toronto Beavers

Round 4:

1. Atlanta Black Crackers
2. San Diego Groot
3. Norfolk Admirals

2048 Draft Lottery Results, order for Round 1:

1. New Orleans
2. Atlanta
3. Appalachian
4. Halifax
5. Antelope Valley
6. Hoboken
7. Washington
8. Chihuahua
9. Arizona
10. Philadelphia
11. Brick
12. Hudson Valley
13. San Diego
14. Dayton
15. Toronto
16. Norfolk

2047 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the offseason, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the final draft order has been set.

Rounds 2-15:

17. Atlanta Hurricanes (60 wins in 2046)
18. Dayton Bombers (64 wins)
19. Antelope Valley Raptors (65 wins)
20. Brick Barracudas (66 wins)
21. Hoboken Nine (68 wins)
22. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (70 wins)
23. Carolina Seawolves (79 wins)
24. Washington Patriots (82 wins)
25. Cape Cod Colonials (84 wins)¹
26. Arizona Diamond Scorchers (84 wins)
27. Toronto Beavers (91 wins, WC loser)
28. Norfolk Atlantics (94 wins, WC loser)
29. Appalachian Black Bears (104 wins, LCS loser)
30. Philadelphia Hornets (105 wins, LCS loser)
31. Hudson Valley Renegades (88 wins, CC loser)
32. San Diego Groot (92 wins, CC winner)

2047 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(Supplemental draft picks will be awarded after the 3rd and 4th rounds as a reward for exporting during the regular season.)

Order set: 1/7/2025

Round 3:

1. Washington
2. San Diego
3. Norfolk
4. Cape Cod
5. Carolina
6. Arizona
7. Toronto
8. Dayton
9. Philadelphia
10. Brick
11. Antelope Valley
12. Hudson Valley

Round 4:

4. New Orleans
5. Atlanta
6. Appalachian
7. Hoboken

2047 Draft Lottery Results:

17. Antelope Valley Raptors

18. New Orleans

19. Atlanta

20. Dayton

21. Brick

22. Hoboken

23. Carolina

24. Washington

25. Cape Cod

26. Arizona

27. Toronto

28. Norfolk

29. Appalachian

30. Philadelphia

31. Hudson Valley

32. San Diego

¹ Cape Cod wins the tiebreaker over Arizona due to a better run differential in their head-to-head games this season.

2046 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the offseason, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the final draft order has been set.

Rounds 2-15:

1. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (54 wins in 2045)
2. Washington Patriots (65 wins)
3. Atlanta Black Crackers (71 wins²)
4. Cape Cod Colonials (71 wins)
5. Brick Barracudas (75 wins)
6. Brooklyn Wolves (76 wins)
7. San Diego Groot (77 wins³)
8. Arizona Diamond Scorchers (77 wins)
9. Hoboken Nine (78 wins)
10. Dayton Bombers (82 wins)
11. Antelope Valley Raptors (WC loser)
12. Carolina Seawolves (WC loser)
13. Appalachian Black Bears (LCS loser)
14. Philadelphia Hornets (LCS loser)
15. Norfolk Atlantics (CC loser)
16. Toronto Beavers (CC winner)

2046 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(Supplemental draft picks will be awarded after the 3rd and 4th rounds as a reward for exporting during the regular season.)

Order set: 8/5/2024

Round 3:

1. New Orleans
2. Philadelphia
3. Carolina
4. Toronto
5. Arizona
6. Washington
7. Brick
8. Antelope Valley

Round 4:

1. Norfolk
2. Appalachian
3. Cape Cod
4. Hoboken
5. San Diego
6. Dayton
7. Brooklyn
8. Atlanta

2046 Draft Lottery Results:

1. San Diego
2. Brooklyn
3. Brick

(remainder of 1st round: New Orleans, Washington, Atlanta, Cape Cod, Arizona, Hoboken, Dayton, Antelope Valley, Carolina, Appalachian, Philadelphia, Norfolk, Toronto)

² Atlanta wins the tiebreaker due to a better run differential in head-to-head matchups with Cape Cod, after the first tiebreaker (head-to-head wins) was tied, 8-8.

³ San Diego wins the tiebreaker due to a better record in head-to-head matches with Arizona, 4-2.

2045 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the offseason, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the final draft order has been set.

Rounds 2-15:

1. Washington Patriots (62 wins)
2. Arizona Diamond Scorchers (63 wins as Chesapeake Defenders)
3. Cape Cod Colonials (63 wins)
4. Hoboken Nine (67 wins)
5. Antelope Valley Raptors (70 wins)
6. Dayton Bombers (73 wins)
7. San Diego Groot (75 wins)
8. Atlanta Black Crackers (75 wins)
9. Brooklyn Wolves
10. Brick Barracudas
11. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (89 wins, WC loser)
12. Carolina Seawolves (100 wins, WC loser)
13. Norfolk Atlantics (97 wins, LC loser)
14. Appalachian Black Bears (103 wins, LC loser)
15. Philadelphia Hornets (101 wins, CC loser)
16. Toronto Beavers (91 wins, CC winner)

2045 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(Supplemental draft picks will be awarded after the 3rd and 4th rounds as a reward for exporting during the regular season.)

Order set: 4/23/2024

Round 3:

1. Toronto Beavers
2. Dayton Bombers
3. Philadelphia Hornets
4. San Diego Groot
5. New Orleans CrawDaddy's
6. Washington Patriots
7. Antelope Valley Raptors
8. Brick Barracudas
9. Cape Cod Colonials

Round 4:

1. Norfolk Atlantics
2. Carolina Seawolves
3. Appalachian Black Bears
4. Atlanta Black Crackers
5. Brooklyn Wolves
6. Hoboken Nine
7. Arizona Diamond Scorchers (awarded by commissioner)

2045 Draft Lottery Results:

1. Washington
2. Arizona (formerly Chesapeake)
3. Hoboken

Hoboken will pick 3rd in round 1, and 4th in the other rounds. Cape Cod will pick 4th in round 1, and 3rd in the other rounds. Picks 5-16 are not affected by the lottery.

Last updated: 3/30/2024: All draft picks set; trades now tracked on S+

Round 1:

Round 2:

- Carolina to Washington

Round 3:

- Washington to Toronto
- Dayton to Philadelphia
- Atlanta to Cape Cod
- Antelope Valley to Toronto
- Toronto to Cape Cod
- Carolina to Cape Cod
- Norfolk to Appalachian

Round 4:

- Norfolk to Washington
- Carolina to Washington
- Appalachian to Dayton
- Hoboken to Washington

Round 5:

- Dayton to Brick
- Brick to Washington
- New Orleans to Cape Cod

Round 6:

- Dayton to Toronto
- Atlanta to Cape Cod
- Brick to Toronto
- San Diego to Cape Cod
- Toronto to Cape Cod
- Philadelphia to Dayton

Rounds 7-15:

- Round 7: Dayton to Washington
- Round 7: Toronto to Norfolk
- Round 7: Norfolk to Appalachian
- Round 8: Norfolk to Washington
- Round 8: Antelope Valley to Norfolk

- Washington to Brick
- San Diego to Philadelphia
- Toronto to Cape Cod
- Philadelphia to Brick

- Round 9: Carolina to Toronto
- Round 9: Dayton to Atlanta
- Round 10: Dayton to Washington

2044 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the Winter Meetings, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the new calendar year starts in the game.

Rounds 2-15:

1. Chesapeake Defenders (58 wins in 2043)
2. Brooklyn Wolves (62 wins)
3. San Diego Groot (66 wins)
4. Antelope Valley Raptors (68 wins)
5. Washington Patriots (69 wins)
6. Atlanta Black Crackers (69 wins)
7. Cape Cod Colonials (70 wins)
8. Carolina Seawolves (81 wins)
9. Toronto Beavers (84 wins)
10. Norfolk Atlantics (97 wins)
11. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (WC Loser - 82 wins)
12. Appalachian Black Bears (WC Loser - 91 wins)
13. Hoboken Nine (LCS Loser - 87 wins)
14. Dayton Bombers (LCS Loser - 109 wins)
15. Brick Barracudas (CC Loser - 93 wins)
16. Philadelphia Hornets (CC Winner - 110 wins)

2044 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds.)

Round 1:

1. Dayton Bombers
2. Toronto Beavers
3. Washington Patriots
4. Atlanta Black Crackers
5. Cape Cod Colonials
6. San Diego Groot
7. Brick Barracudas
8. Philadelphia Hornets
9. New Orleans Crawdaddy's
10. Antelope Valley Raptors
11. Norfolk Atlantics
12. Carolina Seawolves

Round 2:

1. Appalachian Black Bears
2. Hoboken Nine
3. Chesapeake Defenders
4. Brooklyn Wolves

2044 Draft Lottery Results:

1. Washington Patriots (was 5)
2. Brooklyn Wolves
3. Chesapeake Defenders (was 1)
4. San Diego Groot (was 3)
5. Antelope Valley Raptors (was 4)

Last updated: 11/20/2023: BRI/NOR trade

Round 1:

- 1-7 [Cape Cod to Atlanta](#)
- 1-8 [Carolina to Dayton](#)
- 1-11 [New Orleans to Dayton](#)
- 1-15 [Brick to Dayton](#)
- 1-27 (SUPP-11) [Norfolk to Dayton](#)
- 1-38 (SUPP-12) [Carolina to Dayton](#)

Round 2:

- 2-2 [Brooklyn to Carolina](#)
- 2-7 [Cape Cod to Carolina to Dayton](#)
- 2-8 [Carolina to Dayton](#)
- 2-11 [New Orleans to Carolina to Dayton](#)
- 2-14 [Dayton to Toronto](#)
- 2-15 [Brick to Norfolk](#)

Round 3:

- 3-7 [Cape Cod to Carolina to Dayton](#)
- 3-9 [Toronto to Cape Cod](#)
- 3-12 [Appalachian to Carolina](#)

Round 5:

- 5-3 [San Diego to Toronto](#)
- 5-7 [Cape Cod to Appalachian](#)
- 5-10 [Norfolk to Dayton](#)
- 5-11 [New Orleans to Brick to Dayton](#)
- 5-12 [Appalachian to Antelope Valley](#)
- 5-15 [Brick to Antelope Valley](#)
- 5-16 [Philadelphia to Atlanta](#)

Round 6:

- 6-3 [San Diego to Norfolk](#)
- 6-7 [Cape Cod to New Orleans](#)
- 6-8 [Carolina to Cape Cod](#)
- 6-10 [Norfolk to Dayton](#)
- 6-15 [Brick to Atlanta](#)
- 6-16 [Philadelphia to Atlanta](#)

Rounds 7-15:

- Round 7-10: [Norfolk to Cape Cod](#)

- 3-14 [Dayton to Cape Cod](#)
- 3-15 [Brick to Carolina to Dayton](#)

Round 4:

- 4-11 [New Orleans to Toronto](#)
- 4-12 [Appalachian to New Orleans to Dayton](#)
- 4-16 [Philadelphia to Antelope Valley](#)

- Round 7-15: [Brick to Norfolk](#)
- Round 8-9: [Toronto to Carolina](#)
- Round 8-16; [Philadelphia to Norfolk](#)
- Round 9-8: [Carolina to Toronto](#)
- Round 9-16: [Philadelphia to Dayton](#)
- Round 10-10: [Norfolk to Carolina](#)
- Round 10-14: [Dayton to Brick](#)
- Round 10-15: [Brick to Norfolk](#)
- Round 11-14: [Dayton to Atlanta](#)

2043 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the Winter Meetings, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the new calendar year starts in the game.

1. Cape Cod Colonials (60 wins in 2042)*
2. Chesapeake Defenders (62 wins)*
3. Atlanta Black Crackers (63 wins, H2H over SD)*
4. San Diego Groot (63 wins)*
5. Antelope Valley Raptors (64 wins)*
6. Washington Patriots (66 wins)*
7. Hoboken Nine (74 wins)*
8. Appalachian Black Bears (76 wins)*
9. Brooklyn Wolves (77 wins)*
10. Norfolk Atlantics (98 wins as Wilmington)*
11. Brick Barracudas (96 wins, WC loser)
12. Dayton Bombers (105 wins WC loser)
13. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (85 wins, LCS loser)
14. Carolina Seawolves (87 wins, LCS loser)
15. Toronto Beavers (103 wins, Cecil Cup loser)
16. Philadelphia Hornets (117 wins, Cecil Cup winner)

2043 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds.

Round 1:

1. Toronto Beavers
2. Washington Patriots
3. Brick Barracudas
4. Wilmington Atlantics
5. Chesapeake Defenders
6. Dayton Bombers (traded to Toronto)
7. Antelope Valley Raptors
8. Carolina Reapers (traded to Atlanta)
9. Philadelphia Hornets
10. Cape Cod Colonials

Round 2:

1. Appalachian Black Bears
2. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (traded to Washington)
3. Hoboken Nine
4. Brooklyn Wolves
5. San Diego Groot
6. Atlanta Black Crackers

2043 Draft Lottery Results:

1. Brooklyn
2. San Diego
3. Chesapeake
4. Cape Cod
5. Atlanta
6. Antelope Valley
7. Washington
8. Hoboken
9. Appalachian
10. Norfolk
11. Brick
12. Dayton
13. New Orleans
14. Carolina
15. Toronto
16. Philadelphia

Last updated: 7/7/2023 - Chesapeake/Toronto trade

Round 1:

- 1-10 Norfolk to Toronto ([Pick trade](#))
- 1-12 Dayton to Carolina ([Barnes trade](#))
- 1-13 New Orleans to Toronto ([Cox trade](#))
- 1-14 Carolina to Atlanta ([Sanders trade](#))
- 1-15 Toronto to Norfolk ([Pick trade](#))
- 1-16 Philadelphia to Atlanta ([Chestney trade](#))
- 1-SUPP-1 Toronto to Norfolk ([Pick trade](#))
- 1-SUPP-6 Dayton to ~~Toronto~~ (~~Rosales trade~~) to Norfolk ([Pick trade](#))
- 1-SUPP-8 Carolina to Atlanta ([Sanders trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2-2 Chesapeake to Toronto ([Torres trade](#))
- 2-11 Brick to Carolina ([Watanabe trade](#))
- 2-13 New Orleans to Appalachian ([Washington trade](#))
- 2-15 Toronto to ~~Atlanta~~ (Tyler trade) to Philadelphia ([Chestney trade](#))
- 2-16 Philadelphia to Cape Cod ([van Dyck trade](#))
- 2-17 (Supp) Appalachian to Antelope Valley ([Brewer trade](#))
- 2-18 (Supp) New Orleans to Washington ([Foong trade](#))

Round 3:

- 3-1 Cape Cod to ~~Brick~~ (Marroquin trade) to Carolina ([Watanabe trade](#))
- 3-5 Antelope Valley to Carolina ([Parker trade](#))
- 3-6 Washington to ~~Toronto~~ (Knoll trade) to Norfolk (Bland trade) to ~~Toronto~~ (Baker trade) to New Orleans ([Cox trade](#))
- 3-7 Hoboken to ~~Toronto~~ (Castillo trade) to New Orleans ([Cox trade](#))
- 3-9 Appalachian to Carolina ([Padilla trade](#))
- 3-10 Norfolk to Carolina ([Silva trade](#))
- 3-11 Brick to Appalachian ([Santana trade](#))
- 3-12 Dayton to Toronto ([Rosales trade](#))
- 3-13 New Orleans to ~~Carolina~~ (Dwyer trade) to Atlanta ([Sanders trade](#))
- 3-14 Carolina to Antelope Valley ([Villa/Cannon trade](#))
- 3-16 Philadelphia to ~~Brick~~ (Hahn trade) to Carolina ([Watanabe trade](#))

Round 4:

- 4-7 Hoboken to Norfolk ([Cleveland trade](#))
- 4-10 Norfolk to Cape Cod ([Kowawa trade](#))
- 4-11 Brick to Washington ([Johnston trade](#))
- 4-12 Dayton to Carolina ([Barnes trade](#))
- 4-13 New Orleans to Brick ([Reyes trade](#))
- ~~4-14 Carolina to New Orleans~~ (Wooten trade) to ~~Carolina~~ (Metcalf trade)
- 4-15 Toronto to Norfolk ([Serrano/Yi trade](#))
- 4-16 Philadelphia to Appalachian ([Ferguson trade](#))

Round 5:

- 5-2 Chesapeake to Toronto ([Blanco trade](#))
- 5-3 Atlanta to Toronto ([Vasquez trade](#))
- 5-4 San Diego to Toronto ([Connolly/Brown trade](#))
- 5-6 Washington to ~~Brick~~ (Villa trade) to New Orleans ([Henry trade](#))
- 5-11 Brick to ~~Appalachian~~ (Santana trade) to New Orleans ([Washington trade](#))
- 5-13 New Orleans to Cape Cod ([Jackson trade](#))
- 5-14 Carolina to Toronto ([Valencia trade](#))
- 5-16 Philadelphia to Toronto ([Chen trade](#))

Round 6:

- 6-1 Cape Cod to Carolina ([Padilla trade](#))
- 6-4 San Diego to ~~New Orleans~~ (Bernard trade) to Philadelphia ([Boggs trade](#))
- 6-10 Norfolk to Appalachian ([Guerrero trade](#))
- 6-11 Brick to Norfolk ([Reed trade](#))
- 6-14 Carolina to Appalachian ([Holmes trade](#))
- 6-16 Philadelphia to Toronto ([Gomez trade](#))

Rounds 7-15:

- 7-6: Washington to Atlanta ([Reed trade](#))
- 7-10: Norfolk to Philadelphia ([Brewer trade](#))
- 7-11: Brick to Carolina ([Hanna trade](#))
- 7-13: New Orleans to Carolina ([Metcalf trade](#))
- 7-14: Carolina to Brick ([Barnes trade](#))
- 8-3: Atlanta to Norfolk ([Jackson trade](#))

- 8-10: Norfolk to Carolina ([Castillo trade](#))
- 8-11: Brick to Carolina ([Watanabe trade](#))
- 8-14: Carolina to Norfolk ([Boulter trade](#))
- 8-15: Toronto to New Orleans ([Blanco trade](#))
- 8-16: Philadelphia to Brick ([McDonald trade](#))
- 9-8: Appalachian to Carolina ([Holmes trade](#))
- 9-10: Norfolk to Carolina ([Hill trade](#))
- 9-12: Dayton to Norfolk ([James trade](#))
- 9-13: New Orleans to Carolina ([3-team trade](#))
- 9-14: Carolina to Toronto ([Naito trade](#))
- 10-3: Atlanta to Brick ([Melendez trade](#))
- 10-5: Antelope Valley to Carolina ([Parker trade](#))
- 10-10: Norfolk to Appalachian ([Guerrero trade](#))
- 11-10: Norfolk to Toronto ([Paige trade](#))
- 10-14: Carolina to Appalachian ([Jones/Williams trade](#))
- 11-15: Toronto to Norfolk ([Pick trade](#))
- 15-5: Antelope Valley to Appalachian ([Fuller trade](#))
- 15-12: Dayton to New Orleans ([3-team trade](#))
- 15-14: Carolina to Dayton ([3-team trade](#))

2042 Draft Order

The first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the Winter Meetings, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. First round picks are not eligible to be traded until the new calendar year starts in the game.

1. Atlanta Black Crackers (1st draft lottery)
2. Chesapeake Defenders (2nd draft lottery; Hoboken in rounds 2-15)
3. Washington Patriots (3rd draft lottery)
4. Hoboken Nine (round1; Rounds 2-15: San Diego)
5. San Diego Groot (round1; Rounds 2-15: Brooklyn)
6. Brooklyn Wolves (round1; Rounds 2-15: Cape Cod)
7. Cape Cod Colonials (round1; Rounds 2-15: Antelope Valley)
8. Antelope Valley Raptors (round1; Rounds 2-15: Carolina)
9. Carolina Seawolves (round 1; Rounds 2-15: Chesapeake)
10. Wilmington Atlantics
11. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (90 wins; WC loser)
12. Brick Barracudas (97 wins, WC loser)
13. Appalachian Black Bears (LS loser with worse record)
14. Philadelphia Hornets (LCS loser with better record)
15. Dayton Bombers (Cecil Cup loser)
16. Toronto Beavers (Cecil Cup winner)

2042 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds.)

Round 1:

1. Washington Patriots
2. Brick Barracudas
3. Antelope Valley Raptors
4. Philadelphia Hornets
5. Toronto Beavers
6. San Diego Groot
7. New Orleans Crawdaddy's
8. Hoboken Nine
9. Dayton Bombers
10. Chesapeake Defenders
11. Carolina Reapers

Round 2:

1. Wilmington Atlantics
2. Appalachian Black Bears
3. Brooklyn Wolves

Round 3:

1. Cape Cod Colonials

Last updated: 1/14/2023 - Atlanta/Brick Martin trade

Round 1:

- 1-6 Brooklyn to Toronto (Blanco trade)
- 1-SUPP (#18) Brick to Chesapeake (Gonzalez trade)
- 1-SUPP (#21) Toronto to Chesapeake (Garza trade)

Round 2:

- 2-13 Appalachian to Carolina (Sabry trade)
- 2-14 Philadelphia to San Diego (Santos trade)
- 2-15 Dayton to San Diego (Dwyer trade)
- 2-18 (Supp) Appalachian to Carolina (Sabry trade)

Round 3:

- 3-3 Washington to Appalachian (Sanders trade)
- 3-8 Carolina to Wilmington (Quinones trade)
- 3-12 Brick to San Diego (Reyes trade)
- 3-13 Appalachian to Washington (West trade)
- 3-15 Dayton to Carolina (Fujita trade)

Round 4:

- 4-3 Washington to Appalachian (Sanders trade)
- 4-5 Brooklyn to Toronto (McLemore deal)
- 4-8 Carolina to Brick (~~Padilla trade~~) to Atlanta (Martin trade)
- 4-12 Brick to Atlanta (Martin trade)
- 4-13 Appalachian to Washington (West trade)
- 4-15 Dayton to San Diego (Dwyer trade)

- ~~4-16 Toronto to Brick (Rosales trade) to Toronto (Morales trade)~~

Round 5:

- 5-2 Hoboken to Toronto (Brewer/Leon trade)
- 5-3 Washington to Toronto (Fabian trade)
- 5-8 Carolina to Dayton (Dwyer trade)
- 5-11 New Orleans to Brick (Rojas trade)
- 5-12 Brick to Philadelphia (Placeres trade)
- 5-13 Appalachian to Toronto (Rocha trade)
- 5-15 Dayton to ~~Carolina (Fujita trade)~~ to Brick (Guzman trade)

Round 6:

- 6-10 Wilmington to Toronto (Ohayashi trade)
- 6-12 Brick to Wilmington (Martin/Erwin trade)
- 6-13 Appalachian to Brick (Moore trade)

Round 7:

- 7-1 Atlanta to Toronto (Austin trade)
- 7-2 Hoboken to Toronto (Lugo trade)
- 7-5 Brooklyn to Wilmington (Chapman trade)
- 7-7 Antelope Valley to Carolina (Ayala trade)
- 7-10 Wilmington to Toronto (R Smith trade)
- 7-12 Brick to Toronto (Barnes trade)
- 7-14 Philadelphia to Hoboken (Cleeton trade)
- 7-16 Toronto to Brick (Connolly trade)

Rounds 8-15:

- 8-10 Wilmington to Appalachian (Wright trade)
- 8-12 Brick to ~~Wilmington (Moya trade)~~ to Carolina (Quinones trade)
- 9-12 Brick to New Orleans (Montanez trade)
- 9-16 Toronto to Dayton (Rocha trade)
- 10-1 Atlanta to Brick (Martin trade)
- 10-12 Brick to Carolina (Padilla trade)
- 14-2 Hoboken to Carolina (Dalton trade)

2041 Draft Order

Starting in 2042, the first three spots in the first round will be determined by lottery at the start of the Winter Meetings, with the 10 non-postseason teams eligible to receive those three spots. 2042 first round picks are not eligible to be traded until the calendar year starts in the game.

1. Dayton Bombers (56 wins in 2041)
2. Cape Cod Colonials (61 wins)
3. Antelope Valley Raptors (64 wins, wins tiebreaker against Atlanta)
4. Atlanta Hurricanes (64 wins)
5. Hoboken Nine (70 wins as Boston Rockers)
6. Washington Patriots (73 wins)
7. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (74 wins)
8. Chesapeake Defenders (83 wins, wins tiebreaker against Carolina)
9. Carolina Reapers (83 wins)
10. San Diego (90 wins)
11. Wilmington Atlantics (WC round loser with 84 wins)
12. Brick Barracudas (WC round loser with 98 wins)
13. Brooklyn Wolves (LCS loser with 88 wins)
14. Toronto Beavers (LCS loser with 100 wins)
15. Appalachian Black Bears (Cecil Cup loser with 93 wins)
16. Philadelphia Hornets (Cecil Cup winner with 116 wins)

2041 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds.)

Round 1:

1. Brick Barracudas
2. Carolina Reapers
3. Philadelphia Hornets
4. New Orleans Crawdaddy's
5. Chesapeake Defenders
6. Toronto Beavers
7. Antelope Valley Raptors
8. Washington Patriots

Round 2:

1. Cape Cod Colonials
2. Dayton Bombers
3. Hoboken Nine
4. San Diego Groot
5. Appalachian Black Bears
6. Brooklyn Wolves

Round 3:

1. Atlanta Hurricanes
2. Wilmington Atlantics

Last updated: July 26, 2022 (Brick/Wilmington trade)

Round 1:

•

Round 2:

- 2-7 New Orleans to Antelope Valley (O'Toole trade)
- 2-16 Philadelphia to Brick (Schorr trade)

Round 3:

- 3-4 Atlanta to ~~Brick (Perez trade)~~ to Philadelphia (Harrison trade)
- 3-6 Washington to Toronto (Bugbie trade)
- 3-8 Carolina to Brick (Zarco trade)
- 3-15 Appalachian to ~~Carolina (Martin trade)~~ to Washington (Sabry trade)
- 3-14 Toronto to Antelope Valley (Billings trade)

Round 4:

- 4-3 Antelope Valley to Toronto (Baker trade)
- 4-4 Atlanta to Toronto (Suarez trade)
- 4-5 Boston to Toronto (Vasquez trade)
- 4-6 Washington to Toronto (Bugbie trade)
- 4-7 New Orleans to Carolina (Clark trade)
- 4-9 Carolina to Philadelphia (Cuevas trade)
- 4-8 Chesapeake to Toronto (Vargo trade)
- 4-14 Toronto to Antelope Valley (O'Brien trade)
- 4-15 Appalachian to ~~Carolina (Martin trade)~~ to Appalachian (Holmes trade)

Round 5:

- 5-14 Toronto to ~~Philadelphia (Hicks trade)~~ to Dayton (Reed trade)
- 5-15 Appalachian to ~~Carolina (Martin trade)~~ to Washington (Sabry trade)
- 5-7 New Orleans to Antelope Valley (O'Toole trade)
- 5-12 Brick to Philadelphia (Schorr trade)
- 5-16 Philadelphia to Antelope Valley (Romero trade)

Round 6:

- 6-1 Dayton to Toronto (Erwin trade)
- 6-7 New Orleans to Toronto (Torres trade)
- 6-9 Carolina to Appalachian (Hanna trade)
- 6-12 Brick to Toronto (Richardson trade)
- 6-16 Philadelphia to Dayton (Reed trade)

Round 7:

- 7-1 Dayton to Toronto (Erwin trade)
- 7-12 Brick to Appalachian (Erwin trade) to Toronto (Jones trade)
- 7-15 Appalachian to Toronto (Jones trade)

Rounds 8-15:

- 8-3 Antelope Valley to Brick (Hernandez/Oliva trade)
- 8-5 Hoboken to Toronto (Rehling trade)
- 8-7 New Orleans to Carolina (Clark trade)
- 8-12 Brick to Appalachian (Casey trade)
- 8-14 Toronto to ~~Dayton (Kirk trade)~~ to Appalachian (Hammond trade)
- 8-16 Philadelphia to ~~Toronto (Webb trade)~~ to Appalachian (Brewer trade)
- 10-1 Dayton to Carolina (Baker trade)
- 10-8 Carolina to Wilmington (Durham trade)
- 11-11 Wilmington to Brick (Reyna trade)
- 15-1 Dayton to Toronto (Erwin trade)

2040 Draft Order

1. Dayton Bombers (41 wins in 2039)
2. Cape Cod Colonials (45 wins)
3. Boston Rockers (49 wins)
4. Atlanta Hurricanes (58 wins)
5. Washington Patriots (76 wins)
6. Chesapeake Defenders (79 wins)
7. Carolina Reapers (83 wins)
8. Wilmington Atlantics (86 wins)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (89 wins)
10. Appalachian Black Bears (93 wins)
11. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (WC loser; 92 wins)
12. Toronto Beavers (WC loser; 97 wins)
13. San Diego Groot (ALCS loser; 95 wins)
14. Philadelphia Hornets (LCS loser; 113 wins)
15. Antelope Valley Raptors (Cecil Cup loser; 101 wins)
16. Brick Barracudas (Cecil Cup winner; 99 wins)

2040 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1:

1. Toronto - traded to Chesapeake
2. Philadelphia
3. Dayton
4. Chesapeake
5. Washington - traded to Chesapeake via Toronto
6. New Orleans - traded to Atlanta
7. Brick
8. Antelope Valley
9. Wilmington

Round 2:

1. Appalachian
2. Carolina
3. San Diego - traded to Antelope Valley via Brick

Round 3:

1. Cape Cod
2. Atlanta

Last updated: February 19, 2022 (Brick/Carolina trade)

Round 1:

- 1-2 Cape Cod to Philadelphia (Messer trade)
- 1-5 Washington to Toronto (Venet trade)
- 1-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (Rivas trade)
- 1-7 Carolina to Philadelphia (Christian trade)
- 1-11 New Orleans to ~~Philadelphia (Gallegos trade)~~ to Atlanta (Boanyoo trade)
- 1-12 Toronto to Dayton (Ferguson trade)
- 1-17 (Supp) Toronto to Chesapeake (Rivas trade)
- 1-21 (Supp) Washington to ~~Toronto (Mitchell trade)~~ to Chesapeake (Rivas trade)
- 1-22 (Supp) New Orleans to Atlanta (Whitaker trade)

Round 2:

- 2-4 Atlanta to New Orleans (Whitaker trade)
- 2-5 Washington to Carolina (Giese trade)
- 2-8 Wilmington to Carolina (C Williams trade conditional)
- 2-12 Toronto to Atlanta (Ortega trade)
- 2-13 San Diego to Brick (Yi trade)
- 2-14 Philadelphia to Cape Cod (Messer trade)
- 2-15 Antelope Valley to ~~Toronto (Villa trade)~~ to Washington (Mitchell trade)
- 2-16 Brick to Carolina (Bradley trade)
- 2-19 (Supp) San Diego to ~~Brick (Yi trade)~~ to Antelope Valley (Hernandez trade)

Round 3:

- 3-4 Atlanta to Philadelphia (Boanyoo trade)
- 3-5 Washington to Toronto (D Wright trade)
- 3-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (Alarcon/Ryan trade)
- 3-10 Appalachian to Carolina (Erwin trade)
- 3-11 New Orleans to Carolina (J Garcia trade)
- 3-12 Toronto to ~~Brick (J Cruz trade)~~ to ~~Carolina (Joseph trade)~~ to Toronto (Egan trade)
- 3-16 Brick to Carolina (Bradley trade)

Round 4:

- 4-5 Washington to San Diego (Fritz/Matthews trade)
- 4-11 New Orleans to Carolina (Beers trade)
- 4-12 Toronto to Washington (Mitchell trade)
- 4-14 Philadelphia to New Orleans (Gallegos trade)

Round 5:

- 5-1 Dayton to Carolina (Black trade)
- 5-3 Boston to Toronto (Stone trade)
- 5-5 Washington to Toronto (D Wright trade)
- 5-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (Valentin trade)
- 5-7 Carolina to Toronto (~~Alvarado trade~~) to Washington (Venet trade)
- 5-10 Appalachian to Philadelphia (S Lee trade)
- 5-11 New Orleans to Carolina (~~J Garcia trade~~) to Brick (~~Joseph trade~~) to Carolina (Bradley trade)
- 5-14 Philadelphia to Washington (Rubio trade)
- 5-16 Brick to Toronto (J Cruz trade)

Round 6:

- 6-3 Boston to Toronto (Harvey trade)
- 6-10 Appalachian to Toronto (pick trade)
- 6-12 Toronto to Washington (Venet trade)

Round 7:

- 7-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (J Rodriguez trade) to Appalachian (pick trade)
- 7-11 New Orleans to Toronto (Barnes trade) to Appalachian (pick trade)
- 7-16 Brick to Toronto (Reyes trade) to Appalachian (pick trade)

Round 8:

- 8-11 New Orleans to Toronto (J Flores trade)
- 8-16 Brick to Toronto (Bingham trade)

Round 9:

- 9-1 Dayton to Toronto (Reed trade)
- 9-11 New Orleans to Carolina (Beers trade)

Rounds 10-15:

- 10-5: Washington to Philadelphia (L Santos trade)
- 15-7 Carolina to Wilmington (C Williams trade conditional)

2039 Draft Order

1. Dayton Bombers (32 wins in 2038)
2. Boston Rockers (61 wins)
3. Cape Cod Colonials (65 wins)
4. Antelope Valley (67 wins)
5. Atlanta Hurricanes (68 wins)
6. Chesapeake Defenders (71 wins as Houston Armadillos)
7. Washington Patriots (77 wins)
8. Wilmington Atlantics (85 wins, tiebreaker victory over Carolina due to run differential of +6 in head-to-head games, which were tied 3-3)
9. Carolina Reapers (85 wins, loser of tiebreaker with Wilmington)
10. Appalachian Black Bears (88 wins)
11. Brooklyn Wolves (86 wins, ALDS loser)
12. Brick Barracudas (109 wins, ZLDS loser)
13. Toronto Beavers (95 wins, ZLCS loser)
14. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (97 wins, ALCS loser)
15. San Diego Groot (99 wins, Cecil Cup loser)
16. Philadelphia Hornets (112 wins, Cecil Cup winner)

2039 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1 (order randomly assigned):

1. Chesapeake
2. Antelope Valley
3. Washington
4. Philadelphia
5. New Orleans
6. Brick
7. Toronto
8. San Diego
9. Wilmington

Round 2 (order randomly assigned):

1. Dayton
2. Cape Cod
3. Appalachian
4. Carolina

Round 3:

1. Atlanta

Last updated: September 5, 2021 (Washington/Toronto trade)

Round 1:

- 1-1 Dayton to Philadelphia (pick trade)
- 1-7 Washington to Philadelphia (Sabry trade) to Dayton (pick trade)
- 1-9 Carolina to Atlanta (Alvarado trade)
- 1-13 Toronto to Atlanta (Minty trade)
- 1-16 Philadelphia to Dayton (pick trade)

Round 2:

- 2-7 Washington to Toronto (Alvarez trade)
- 2-10 Appalachian to Toronto (Fuller trade)
- 2-12 Brick to Appalachian (Brooks trade)
- 2-13 Toronto to Dayton (pick trade)

Round 3:

- 3-1 Dayton to Toronto (pick trade) to San Diego (Bugbie trade)
- 3-13 Toronto to Brick (Suarez trade)
- 3-14 New Orleans to Philadelphia (Haith trade)

Round 4:

- 4-5 Atlanta to Brick (Ewing trade)
- 4-6 Chesapeake to Philadelphia (Reyes trade)
- 4-7 Washington to New Orleans (Hendricks trade)
- 4-9 Carolina to Cape Cod (Erwin trade)
- 4-10 Appalachian to Toronto (Fuller trade)
- 4-12 Brick to New Orleans (McCaughy trade)
- 4-13 Toronto to Brooklyn (Murphy trade)
- 4-14 New Orleans to Toronto (Singleton trade) to Brooklyn (Murphy trade)
- 4-15 San Diego to Chesapeake (Reyes II trade)
- 4-16 Philadelphia to Toronto (Allison trade)

Round 5:

- 5-1 Dayton to Toronto (pick trade)
- 5-5 Atlanta to Carolina (Alvarado trade)
- 5-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (Rivera trade)
- 5-7 Washington to Toronto (Harper trade)
- 5-8 Wilmington to Washington (Pak trade) to Toronto (Harper trade)
- 5-9 Carolina to Washington (Rivers trade) to Philadelphia (Perez trade)
- 5-14 New Orleans to Brick (Lee trade)

Round 6:

- 6-7 Washington to Brick (Wilson trade) to Carolina (Kennedy trade)
- 6-12 Brick to Carolina (Kennedy trade)
- 6-14 New Orleans to Toronto (Vega/Rivera trade)
- 6-15 San Diego to Toronto (Bugbie trade)
- 6-16 Philadelphia to Appalachian (Lopez trade)

Round 7:

- 7-1 Dayton to Carolina (Hall trade)
- 7-4 Antelope Valley to Toronto (Jaquez trade)
- 7-7 Washington to Philadelphia (R Martinez trade)
- 7-8 Wilmington to Toronto (Baker trade)
- 7-9 Carolina to New Orleans (Villanueva trade)
- 7-14 New Orleans to Brick (Boulter trade)

Round 8:

- 8-6 Chesapeake to Toronto (Hanson trade)
- 8-7 Washington to Toronto (Smith trade)

Round 9:

- 9-6 Chesapeake to New Orleans (Vega trade)
- 9-7 Washington to Toronto (Gonzalez trade)
- 9-8 Wilmington to Brick (Mitchell trade)
- 9-12 Brick to Washington (Coulton trade)
- 9-16 Philadelphia to Appalachian (Lopez trade)

Rounds 10-15:

- Round 10: 10-6 Chesapeake to New Orleans (Medina trade)
- Round 10: 10-7 Washington to Brick (Franco trade)
- Round 12: 12-12 Brick to Washington (Wilson trade)

2038 Draft Order

1. Antelope Valley - 62 wins
2. Washington - 64 wins
3. Boston - 65 wins (won season series vs Toronto)
4. Toronto - 65 wins
5. Houston - 71 wins
6. Cape Cod - 76 wins (run differential of +7 in season series with Brooklyn)
7. Brooklyn - 76 wins
8. Appalachian - 79 wins (as Nassau)
9. Dayton - 85 wins
10. Carolina - 88 wins
11. San Diego - 85 wins (Division A winner)
12. Brick - 99 wins (Division B winner)
13. Wilmington - 84 wins (ALCS loser)
14. Atlanta - 89 wins (ZLCS loser)
15. New Orleans - 98 wins (Cecil Cup loser)
16. Philadelphia - 111 wins (Cecil Cup winner)

2038 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1:

1. Dayton
2. Brick
3. Philadelphia
4. Toronto
5. Appalachian
6. San Diego
7. Antelope Valley
8. New Orleans

Round 2:

5. Cape Cod
6. Carolina
7. Washington
8. Wilmington
9. Boston

Round 3:

2. Houston

Last updated: March 16, 2021 - Philadelphia/San Diego trade *

* StatsPlus draft list updated

Round 1:

- 1-13 Wilmington to Brick (Santos trade), via Carolina (Williams trade)

Round 2:

- 2-4 Toronto to Antelope Valley (Fabian trade)
- 2-8 Appalachian to Carolina (Fuller trade), via Toronto (Wynn trade)
- 2-11 San Diego to Dayton (Cannon trade)
- 2-12 Brick to San Diego (Uribe trade)
- 2-13 Wilmington to Brick (Padilla trade), via Toronto (Gilbert trade)
- 2-14 Atlanta to Carolina (Metcalf trade)
- 2-15 New Orleans to Dayton (Singleton trade), via Toronto (Rivera trade)
- 2-16 Philadelphia to Houston (Haith trade)
- 2-20 (Supplemental) Wilmington to Carolina (Williams trade)

Round 3:

- 3-4 Toronto to Brick (Padilla trade)
- 3-6 Cape Cod to Toronto (Scott trade)
- 3-10 Carolina to Appalachian (Garcia trade)
- 3-11 San Diego to Brick, via Carolina (Santos trade) and Toronto (Vargas trade)
- 3-12 Brick to Appalachian (Baker trade)
- 3-13 Wilmington to Carolina (Williams trade)
- 3-14 Atlanta to Carolina (Metcalf trade)
- 3-15 New Orleans to Carolina (Burt trade)
- 3-16 Philadelphia to Appalachian (Deleon trade)

Round 4:

- 4-2 Washington to Brick (Morris trade)
- 4-15 New Orleans to ~~Toronto (Rivera trade)~~ to Appalachian (Gonzalez I trade)
- 4-16 Philadelphia to Appalachian (Deleon trade)

Round 5:

- 5-1 Antelope Valley to Toronto (Bowen trade)

- 5-2 Washington to Philadelphia (West trade)
- 5-4 Toronto to Philadelphia (~~Mejia trade~~) to Brick (~~Santos trade~~) to Appalachian (Baker trade)
- 5-10 Carolina to Dayton (Allison trade)
- 5-11 San Diego to Toronto (~~Vargas trade~~) to Carolina (Kosaka trade)
- 5-12 Brick to Toronto (Gonzalez II trade)
- 5-14 Atlanta to Carolina (Metcalf trade)
- 5-15 New Orleans to Toronto (~~Kaiser trade~~) to Carolina (Kosaka trade)

Round 6:

- 6-4: Toronto to Appalachian (~~Baker/Ward trade~~) to Dayton (Younger/Lopez trade)
- 6-8: Appalachian to Philadelphia (Montgomery trade)
- 6-10: Carolina to New Orleans (Burt trade)
- 6-12: Brick to Appalachian (Roe trade)

Round 7:

- 7-8 Appalachian to Dayton (Younger/Lopez trade)
- 7-10 Carolina to Dayton (Marquis trade)
- 7-12 Brick to Toronto (Cannon trade)
- 7-16 Philadelphia to San Diego (Mejia trade)

Round 8:

- 8-4: Toronto to Appalachian (Baker/Ward trade)
- 8-8: Appalachian to Dayton (Younger/Lopez trade)
- 8-12: Brick to Appalachian (Roe trade)
- 8-15 New Orleans to Appalachian (Sanchez trade)

Round 9:

- 9-2 Washington to San Diego (M Garcia trade)

Rounds 10-15:

- 12-4: Toronto to Appalachian (Clancey trade)
- 13-13 Wilmington to Toronto (Garcia trade)
- 14-15 New Orleans to Toronto (Webb trade)
- 15-15 New Orleans to Appalachian (Jackson trade)

2037 Draft Order

1. Toronto Beavers (50 wins in 2036)
2. Houston Armadillos (60 wins)
3. Brooklyn Wolves (65 wins)
4. Cape Cod Colonials (1st round only, picks first in rounds 2-25)
5. Boston Rockers (1st round only, picks second in rounds 2-25)
6. Dayton Bombers (1st round only, picks third in rounds 2-25)
7. Washington Patriots (1st round only, picks fourth in rounds 2-25)
8. Carolina Reapers (74 wins)
9. Antelope Valley Raptors (78 wins, 8-7 head-to-head against New Orleans)
10. New Orleans CrawDaddy's (78 wins, lost tiebreaker against Antelope Valley)
11. San Diego Groot (88 wins)
12. Atlanta Hurricanes (96 wins)
13. Nassau Brown Bears (90 wins, Zotti Division Winner)
14. Philadelphia Hornets (99 wins, Signorino Division Winner)
15. Wilmington Atlantics (98 wins, Cecil Cup loser)
16. Brick Barracudas (96 wins, Adams Division and Cecil Cup Winner)

2037 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 16th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1:

1. Philadelphia Hornets
2. Antelope Valley Raptors
3. Brick Barracudas
4. Toronto Beavers
5. Wilmington Atlantics
6. Carolina Reapers
7. New Orleans Crawdaddy's

Round 2:

1. San Diego Groots
2. Houston Armadillos

Round 3:

1. Nassau Black Bears
2. Atlanta Hurricanes
3. Cape Cod Colonials
4. Boston Rockers
5. Dayton Bombers
6. Washington Patriots

Round 7 (from Expansion Draft):

1. Dayton
2. Washington
3. Dayton
4. Cape Cod
5. Boston
6. Washington
7. Cape Cod

Last updated: September 13, 2020 - Dayton/Carolina trade

Round 1:

- 1-10 New Orleans to Toronto (Medina trade)
- 1-14 Philadelphia to Carolina (Chestney trade)
- 1-16 Brick to Dayton (Montanez trade)

Round 2:

- 2-8 Carolina to Antelope Valley (Salgado/Metcalf trade)
- 2-12 Atlanta to Milwaukee (Minty trade)
- 2-16 Brick to Antelope Valley (Santos trade)

Round 3:

- 3-5 Toronto to Brick (Gilbert trade) to Carolina (Martin trade) to Philadelphia (Chestney trade)
- 3-6 Houston to Philadelphia (Bernardo Alvarez trade)
- ~~3-8 Carolina to Toronto (Beers trade) to Brick (Gilbert trade) to Carolina (Martin trade)~~
- ~~3-15 Wilmington to Carolina (Takahashi trade) to Wilmington (Clark trade)~~
- 3-16 Brick to Philadelphia (Moore trade)

Round 4:

- 4-3 Dayton to Philadelphia (Marquis trade)
- 4-5 Toronto to Philadelphia (Arroyo/Souza trade)
- 4-8 Carolina to Dayton (White trade)
- 4-11 San Diego to Toronto (Nakamura trade)
- ~~4-16 Brick to Carolina (Nakamura trade) to New Orleans (Smith/Hirai trade) to Brick (Montanez trade)~~

Round 5:

- ~~5-5 Toronto to Philadelphia (Arroyo/Souza trade) to Toronto (Rivera trade)~~
- 5-10 New Orleans to Dayton (McCormick trade)
- 5-12 Atlanta to Dayton (Hampton trade)
- 5-14 Philadelphia to Dayton (Gutierrez trade)
- 5-16 Brick to ~~Philadelphia (Moore trade)~~ to Chicago (Richard trade)

Round 6:

- 6-9 Antelope Valley to Carolina (Price trade)
- 6-10 New Orleans to Toronto (R Garcia trade)
- 6-11 San Diego to Brick (Rubio/James trade)
- 6-12 Atlanta to ~~San Diego (Minty trade)~~ to Philadelphia (Richard trade II)
- 6-14 Philadelphia to Toronto (Ahrens trade)
- 6-16 Brick to Toronto (Montanez trade)

Round 7:

- 7-14 Philadelphia to Dayton (Morgan trade)

Round 8:

- 8-11 San Diego to Toronto (Nakamura trade)

Round 10:

- 10-11 San Diego to Philadelphia (Anderson/Mora/Rivera trade)

Round 11:

- 11-16 Brick to Cape Cod (Mitchell trade)

Round 12:

- 12-8 Carolina to Brick (Settignano trade)
- 12-10 New Orleans to Toronto (Tso/Hernandez trade)

Round 15:

- 15-1 Cape Cod to Brick (Starks trade)
-

2036 Draft Order

1. Toronto Beavers (52 wins as Mepkin Abbey Moncks in 2035)
2. Wilmington Atlantics (59 wins)
3. Atlanta Hurricanes (62 wins)
4. Antelope Valley Raptors (66 wins)
5. Houston Armadillos (75 wins)
6. Brooklyn Wolves (79 wins)
7. Appalachian Black Bears (81 wins)
8. New Orleans Crawdaddy's (85 wins)
9. Milwaukee Meerkats (Zotti Division winner)
10. Philadelphia Hornets (Signorino Division winner)
11. Chicago Reapers (Cecil Cup loser)
12. Brick Barracudas (Cecil Cup champion)

2036 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 12th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1:

Antelope Valley

Brick (traded to New Orleans)

Philadelphia

Round 2:

10. Wilmington
11. Chicago
12. Appalachian
13. Houston

Round 3:

7. Milwaukee

Last Updated: May 9th, 2020 (20.02 EDT)

2036 Traded Draft Picks:

Round 1:

- 1-3 Atlanta to Philadelphia (Ortiz trade)
- 1-10 Philadelphia to Toronto (Sabry trade)
- 1-12 Brick to Chicago (Jackson/Allison trade)
- 1-14 *Supplemental* Brick to New Orleans (Chalen trade)

Round 2:

- 2-10 Philadelphia to ~~Brick (McElveen/Chestney trade)~~ to New Orleans (Chalen trade)
- 2-12 Brick to Chicago (Jackson/Allison trade)

Round 3:

- 3-2 Wilmington to Philadelphia (Williams trade)
- 3-3 Atlanta to Chicago (Glenn trade)
- 3-4 Antelope Valley to Chicago (Mota trade)
- 3-10 Philadelphia to Brooklyn (Nieto trade)
- 3-12 Brick to New Orleans (Knight trade)

Round 4:

- 4-3 Atlanta to Philadelphia (Ortiz trade)
- 4-7 Appalachian to Chicago (Carey trade)
- 4-11 Chicago to Brick (Jackson/Allison trade)
- 4-12 Brick to Chicago (Pick trade)

Round 5:

- 5-3 Atlanta to Philadelphia (R Garcia trade)
- 5-12 Brick to Philadelphia (James trade)

Round 6:

- 6-1 Toronto to Brick (Chalen trade)

- 6-5 Houston to Chicago (Picks trade)
- 6-12 Brick to Appalachian (Settignano trade)

Round 7:

- 7-3 Atlanta to Brick (Porter trade)
- 7-10 Philadelphia to New Orleans (Sanchez/Encarnacion trade)
- 7-11 Chicago to Houston (Picks trade)

Round 8:

- 8-11 Chicago to Appalachian (Carey trade)

Round 9:

- 9-10 Philadelphia to Chicago (Benavides trade) to Houston (Picks trade)
- 9-11 Chicago to Houston (Picks trade)

Round 10:

- 10-4 Antelope Valley to Chicago (Mota trade) to Houston (Picks trade)
- 10-10 Philadelphia to New Orleans (Henry trade)
- 10-11 Chicago to Houston (Picks trade)

Rounds 11-25:

- 14-11 Chicago to Appalachian (Madrighal trade)
- 20-11 Chicago to Brick (Pick trade)
- 25-7 Appalachian to Chicago (Lopez trade)
- 25-12 Brick to Chicago (Hidalgo trade)

2035 Draft Order

1. Mepkin Abbey Moncks (56 wins in 2034)
2. Wilmington Atlantics (57 wins in 2034)
3. Atlanta Hurricanes (66 wins in 2034)
4. Chicago Reapers (72 wins in 2034)
5. Houston Armadillos (75 wins in 2034)
6. Antelope Valley Raptors (76 wins in 2034)
7. New Orleans CrawDaddy's (84 wins in 2034)
8. Milwaukee Meerkats (89 wins in 2034)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (90 wins in 2034, Wild Card winner)
10. Brick Barracudas (103 wins in 2034, Adams Division champion)
11. Philadelphia Hornets (115 wins in 2034, Signorino Division champion and Cecil Cup loser)
12. Appalachian Black Bears (90 wins in 2034, Zotti Division champion and Cecil Cup winner)

2035 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(There will be a supplemental first round between the first and second rounds. Supplemental award picks for rounds 2 and 3 will follow the 12th pick in each of those rounds. These picks can be traded once the draft order is set and the supplemental draft picks are assigned.)

Round 1:

Philadelphia Hornets

Brick Barracudas (Traded to Mepkin Abbey)

Antelope Valley Raptors

Round 2:

14. Houston Armadillos

15. Chicago Reapers

16. New Orleans CrawDaddy's

17. Wilmington Atlantics

Round 3:

8. Milwaukee Meerkats

9. Appalachian Black Bears

Last Updated: November 17th, 2019

2035 Traded Draft Picks:

Round 1:

- 1-4 Chicago to Brick (Cruz trade)
- 1-8 Milwaukee to ~~Mepkin Abbey (Spooner trade)~~ to Brick (Baez trade)
- 1-14 (Supplemental) - Brick to Mepkin Abbey (Baez trade)

Round 2:

- 2-1 Mepkin Abbey to Milwaukee (Spooner trade)
- 2-11 Philadelphia to Milwaukee (Bailey trade)

Round 3:

- 3-1 Mepkin Abbey to Brick (Baez trade)
- 3-4 Chicago to Milwaukee (Settignano trade)
- 3-10 Brick to Chicago (Rivers trade)
- 3-12 Appalachian to ~~Chicago (Chase trade)~~ to ~~Mepkin Abbey (Solis 1 trade)~~ to Chicago (Jones trade) Philadelphia (Takahashi trade)

Round 4:

- 4-4 Chicago to Brick (Cruz trade)
- 4-8 Milwaukee to ~~Philadelphia (Houston trade)~~ to ~~Chicago (Solis 2 trade)~~ Philadelphia (Takahashi trade)
- 4-10 Brick to Chicago (Cox trade)
- 4-11 Philadelphia to Milwaukee (Aguilar trade)
- 4-12 Appalachian to Chicago (Hidalgo trade)

Round 5:

- 5-10 Brick to Chicago (McJannett trade)
- 5-11 Philadelphia to Milwaukee (Aguilar trade)

Round 6:

- 6-4 Chicago to ~~Philadelphia (Robinson trade)~~ to ~~Chicago (Solis 2 trade)~~ to Mepkin Abbey (Jones trade)
- 6-10 Brick to ~~Philadelphia (Murillo trade)~~ to Brick (Souza trade)

- 6-11 Philadelphia to New Orleans (Linfoot trade)

Round 7:

- 7-10 Brick to Philadelphia (Dixon trade)

Round 8:

- 8-10 Brick to ~~Chicago (Quintana trade)~~ to Brick (Cox trade)
- 8-11 Philadelphia to Brick (Garcia trade)

Round 9:

Rounds 10-25:

- Round 10-1: Mepkin Abbey to Chicago (Jones trade)
- Round 10-4: Chicago to ~~Milwaukee (Settignano trade)~~ to Chicago (Aguilar 2 trade)
- Round 10-10: Brick to Philadelphia (pick trade)
- Round 10-11: Philadelphia to ~~Brick (pick trade)~~ to New Orleans (Morales trade)

2034 Draft Order

1. Atlanta Hurricanes (59 wins in 2033)
2. Mepkin Abbey Moncks (60 wins)
3. Antelope Valley Raptors (62 wins)
4. Appalachian Black Bears (63 wins, better head-to-head record vs Houston)
5. Houston Armadillos (63 wins, worse head-to-head record vs Appalachian)
6. Wilmington Atlantics (68 wins)
7. New Orleans CrawDaddy's (88 wins as Maui Mongooses in 2033)
8. Chicago Reapers (91 wins)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (98 wins, Adams Division champion)
10. Philadelphia Hornets (123 wins, Signorino Division champion)
11. Brick Barracudas (96 wins, Wild Card winner and Cecil Cup runner-up)
12. Milwaukee Meerkats (101 wins as Milwaukee Marauders in 2033, Zotti Division and Cecil Cup winner)

2034 Supplemental Draft Picks ([Link](#))

(These picks follow the normal order for the first three rounds, and can be traded)

Round 1:

1. Philadelphia Hornets (Traded to Mepkin Abbey)
2. Brick Barracudas (Traded to Philadelphia)
3. Appalachian Black Bears
4. New Orleans CrawDaddy's

Round 2:

1. Wilmington Atlantics
2. Antelope Valley Raptors
3. Mepkin Abbey Moncks
4. Chicago Reapers (Traded to Atlanta)
5. Houston Armadillos

Round 3:

1. Milwaukee Meerkats

Last updated: June 17, 2019

2034 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1-1 Atlanta to Chicago (~~draft pick trade~~) to Appalachian (Cantwell trade)
- 1-4 Appalachian to Chicago (Cantwell trade)
- 1-8 Chicago to Atlanta (draft pick trade)
- 1-10 Philadelphia to Atlanta ([Connolly trade](#))
- 1-11 Brick to Philadelphia (~~Chen trade~~) to Mepkin Abbey (Moore trade)
- 1-12 Milwaukee to Chicago (~~McJannett trade~~) to Wilmington (López trade)
- 1-SUPP1 Philadelphia to Mepkin Abbey (Moore trade)
- 1-SUPP2 Brick to Philadelphia ([Chen trade](#))
- 1-SUPP3 Appalachian to Chicago (Cantwell trade)

Round 2:

- 2-1 Atlanta to Philadelphia (~~Floyd trade~~) to Mepkin Abbey (Moore trade)
- 2-11 Brick to Chicago (~~D Wright trade~~) to Mepkin Abbey (Madrigal trade)
- 2-SUPP4 Chicago to Atlanta (draft pick trade)

Round 3:

- 3-1 Atlanta to Philadelphia ([Connolly trade](#))
- 3-7 New Orleans to Chicago (~~A Rodriguez trade~~) to Wilmington (López trade)
- 3-8 Chicago to Brick (~~Carey trade~~) to Chicago (Smith/Kosaka trade)
- 3-10 Philadelphia to New Orleans ([Lyons trade](#))
- 3-11 Brick to Chicago (~~D Wright trade~~) to Atlanta (draft pick trade)
- 3-12 Milwaukee to Chicago (~~McJannett trade~~) to Brick (~~Hickford trade~~) to Chicago (~~Smith/Kosaka trade~~) to Appalachian (Cantwell trade)

Round 4:

- 4-8 Chicago to Philadelphia (Beck/Gui trade)
- 4-11 Brick to Atlanta ([J Diaz trade](#))
- 4-12 Milwaukee to Brick (~~J Anderson trade~~) to Philadelphia (Quintana trade)

Round 5:

- 5-7 New Orleans to Philadelphia ([L Hernandez trade](#))
- 5-10 Philadelphia to Chicago (~~Metcalf trade~~) to Brick (~~Carey trade~~) to Chicago (~~Smith/Kosaka~~)

trade) to Mepkin Abbey (Madrigal trade)

- 5- 8 Chicago to Brick (~~Settignano trade~~) to Chicago (Smith/Kosaka trade)
- 5-11 Brick to Chicago (Smith/Kosaka trade)
- 5-12 Milwaukee to Chicago (~~McJannett trade~~) to Wilmington (López trade)

Round 6:

- 6-12 Milwaukee to Philadelphia ([Turner trade](#))

Round 7:

- 7-8 Chicago to Milwaukee (~~McJannett trade~~) to Chicago ([A Padilla trade](#))
- 7-11 Brick to Chicago ([D Wright trade](#))

Round 8:

- 8-10 Philadelphia to Chicago ([Carson trade](#))
- 8-8 Chicago to Milwaukee ([McJannett trade](#))

Round 9:

- 9-8 Chicago to Brick ([D Wright trade](#))

Rounds 10-25:

- 10-6 Wilmington to Philadelphia (Cruz trade)

2033 Draft Order

1. Wilmington Atlantics (60 wins in 2032)
2. Atlanta Hurricanes (63 wins in 2032)
3. Mepkin Abbey Moncks (65 wins in 2032)
4. Chicago Reapers (67 wins in 2032 as Highland Admirals, wins tiebreaker with Appalachian due to 10-5 head-to-head record)
5. Appalachian Black Bears (67 wins in 2032)
6. Antelope Valley Raptors (72 wins in 2032)
7. Houston Armadillos (73 wins in 2032)
8. Maui Marauders (93 wins in 2032 as Maui Mashers)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (96 wins in 2032, Wild Card winner)
10. Philadelphia Hornets (98 wins in 2032, Signorino Division winner)
11. Brick Barracudas (107 wins in 2032, Adams Division winner)
12. Milwaukee Mountain Lions (111 wins in 2032, Zotti Division and Cecil Cup winner as Seattle Monarchs)

2033 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1-10 Philadelphia to Chicago ([Wolf trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2-4 Chicago to Brick ([Pace trade](#))
- 2-8 Maui to Brick ([Rosales trade](#))
- 2-10: Philadelphia to Atlanta ([Burgos trade](#))
- 2-11 Brick to Philadelphia ([Baez trade](#))

Round 3:

- 3-2: Atlanta to Chicago ([Molina trade](#))
- 3-10: Philadelphia to Brick (~~[Salgado trade](#)~~) to Chicago ([Pace trade](#))
- 3-11: Brick to Philadelphia (~~[Baez trade](#)~~) to Chicago ([Wolf trade](#))

Round 4:

- 4-4 Chicago to Atlanta ([Molina trade](#))
- 4-5 Antelope Valley to Brick ([O'Brien trade](#))
- 4-10 Philadelphia to Antelope Valley ([McJannett trade](#))
- 4-11 Brick to Philadelphia ([Younger trade](#))

Round 5:

- 5-10 Philadelphia to Brick (~~[Jackson/Maldonado trade](#)~~) to Chicago ([Pace trade](#))

Rounds 6-25:

- Round 6-5: Appalachian to Brick (~~[Archuleta trade](#)~~) to Houston ([Cantu trade](#))
- Round 6-6: Antelope Valley to Brick (~~[O'Brien trade](#)~~) to Philadelphia ([Powers trade](#))
- Round 6-10: Philadelphia to Brick (~~[Roman trade, correction from 2032](#)~~) to Houston ([Cantu trade](#))
- Round 7-10: Philadelphia to Chicago (~~[Locker trade](#)~~) to Brick ([Pace trade](#))
- Round 10-11: Brick to Houston ([Cantu trade](#))

2032 Draft Order

1. Atlanta Hurricanes - 56 wins in 2031
2. Highland Admirals - 62 wins in 2031
3. Appalachian Black Bears - 67 wins in 2031
4. Houston Armadillos - 71 wins in 2031
5. Antelope Valley Raptors - 72 wins in 2031
6. Wilmington Atlantics - 77 wins in 2031
7. Mepkin Abbey Monks - 80 wins in 2031
8. Brooklyn Wolves - 84 wins in 2031
9. Philadelphia Hornets - 100 wins in 2031, Signorino Division winner
10. Seattle Monarchs - 117 wins in 2031, Zotti Division winner
11. Brick Barracudas - 98 wins in 2031, Adams Division winner, Cecil Cup runner-up
12. Maui Mashers, 88 wins in 2031, Wild Card and Cecil Cup winner

2032 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1-2 Highland to Philadelphia ([Hickford trade](#))
- 1-5 Antelope Valley to Brick ([Poli trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2-2 Highland to Philadelphia ([Hickford trade](#))
- 2-9 Philadelphia to Brick ([Molina trade](#))

Round 3:

- 3-9 Philadelphia to Brick (~~[Roman trade](#)~~) to Atlanta ([Salgado trade](#))
- 3-11 Brick to Atlanta ([Salgado trade](#))

Rounds 4-25:

- Round 6-5: Antelope Valley to Brick (~~[Moore/Sanchez trade](#)~~) to Houston ([Torres trade](#))
- Round 6-6: Wilmington to Philadelphia ([Pope trade](#))
- Round 6-11: Brick to Antelope Valley ([Poli trade](#))
- Round 7-11: Brick to Highland ([Torres trade](#))
- Round 9-9: Philadelphia to Brick ([Lambright/Gomes trade](#))
- Round 12-9: Philadelphia to Highland ([Luttazi trade](#))
- Round 15-9: Philadelphia to Highland ([Grimes trade](#))

2031 Draft Order

1. Highland Admirals (61 wins in 2030)
2. Antelope Valley Raptors (65 wins)
3. Atlanta Hurricanes (67 wins)
4. Wilmington Atlantics (71 wins)
5. Houston Armadillos (72 wins)
6. Brooklyn Wolves (78 wins, 9-6 against Mepkin Abbey in head-to-head tiebreaker)
7. Mepkin Abbey Monks (78 wins)
8. Appalachian Black Bears (84 wins)
9. Philadelphia Hornets (99 wins, Signorino Division champion)
10. Seattle Monarchs (122 wins, Zotti Division champion)
11. Brick Barracudas (68 wins, Adams Division champion, Cecil Cup loser)
12. Maui Mashers (89 wins, Wild Card winner and Cecil Cup champion)

2031 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1-1 Highland to Seattle ([Bailey trade](#))
- 1-11 Brick to Seattle ([Hernandez trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2-3 Atlanta to Philadelphia ([Reed trade](#))
- 2-11 Brick to Appalachian ([Archuleta/Yi trade](#))
- 2-12 Maui to Highland (~~[Arroyo/Brown trade](#)~~) to Wilmington ([Whitaker trade](#))

Round 3:

- 3-9 Philadelphia to Brick ([Santiago trade](#))
- 3-11 Brick to Seattle ([Hernandez trade](#))

Round 4:

- 4-3 Atlanta to Highland ([Rodriguez trade](#))
- 4-11 Brick to Seattle ([Hernandez trade](#))

Round 5:

- 5-1 Highland to Brick (~~[Martin II trade](#)~~) to Appalachian ([Archuleta/Yi trade](#))
- 5-3 Atlanta to Highland ([Rodriguez trade](#))
- 5-11 Brick to Appalachian ([Martin trade](#))

Rounds 6-25:

- 6-1 Highland to Brick (~~[Martin II trade](#)~~) to Appalachian ([Archuleta/Yi trade](#))
- 7-3 Atlanta to Highland ([Rodriguez trade](#))
- 7-12 Maui to Seattle ([Morita trade](#))
- 7-9 Philadelphia to Highland ([Lopez trade](#))
- 8-1 Highland to Wilmington ([Whitaker trade](#))
- 8-10 Seattle to Highland ([Bailey trade](#))
- 8-11 Brick to Wilmington ([Moran trade](#))
- 10-8 Appalachian to Brick ([Martin trade](#))
- 11-9 Philadelphia to Highland ([Lopez trade](#))

2030 Draft Order

1. Wilmington Atlantics (59 wins in 2029 as Norfolk Tides)
2. Highland Admirals (63 wins in 2029)
3. Atlanta Hurricanes (64 wins in 2029)
4. Brooklyn Wolves (65 wins in 2029)
5. Houston Armadillos (78 wins in 2029)
6. Philadelphia Hornets (81 wins in 2029 as Shackamaxon Lenape)
7. Antelope Valley Raptors (82 wins in 2029)
8. Appalachian Black Bears (84 wins in 2029)
9. Maui Mashers (86 wins in 2029, Signorino Division winner)
10. Mepkin Abbey (87 wins in 2029, Adams Division winner)
11. Brick Barracudas (101 wins in 2029, Wild Card winner and Cecil Cup loser)
12. Seattle Monarchs (122 wins in 2029, Cecil Cup winner)

2030 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1-2 Highland to Philadelphia ([Hidalgo trade](#))
- 1-11 Brick to Philadelphia (~~[Kalakay trade](#)~~) to Highland ([Hidalgo trade](#))
- 1-12 Seattle to Brooklyn ([Gordon trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2-2 Highland to Philadelphia ([Hidalgo trade](#))
- 2-11 Brick to Highland ([Walker trade](#))
- 2-12 Seattle to ~~Brick~~ (~~[Chelen trade](#)~~) to Antelope Valley ([Gilbert trade](#))

Round 3:

- 3-2 Highland to ~~Brick~~ (~~[Walker trade](#)~~) to Philadelphia ([Kalakay trade](#))
- 3-6 Philadelphia to ~~Highland~~ (~~[Hidalgo trade](#)~~) to ~~Brick~~ (~~[Brown trade](#)~~) to Antelope Valley ([Gilbert trade](#))
- 3-11 Brick to Philadelphia ([Wang trade](#))

Round 4:

- 4-4 Brooklyn to Seattle ([Gordon trade](#))
- 4-9 Maui to Philadelphia ([Pak trade](#))
- 4-11 Brick to Philadelphia ([Wang trade](#))

Round 5:

- 5-6 Philadelphia to Brick ([Cisneros trade](#))
- 5-11 Brick to Highland ([Walker trade](#))

Rounds 6-25:

- 10-6 Philadelphia to Highland ([Hidalgo trade](#))
- 10-12 Seattle to Maui ([Draeger trade](#))

2029 Draft Order

1. Houston Armadillos (54 wins in 2028)
2. Norfolk Tides (57 wins in 2028)
3. Highland Admirals (61 wins in 2028)
4. Brooklyn Wolves (65 wins in 2028)
5. Shackamaxon Lenape (73 wins in 2028)
6. Atlanta Hurricanes (74 wins in 2028)
7. Appalachian Black Bears (83 wins in 2028)
8. Antelope Valley Raptors (95 wins in 2028)
9. Mepkin Abbey Monks (96 wins in 2028, Adams Division champions as London Dragons)
10. Maui Mashers (97 wins in 2028, Signorino Division champions)
11. Brick Barracudas (96 wins in 2028, Wild Card winner and Cecil Cup loser)
12. Seattle Monarchs (121 wins in 2028, Cecil Cup winner)

2029 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 2 - Norfolk to Seattle (~~Ueda I trade~~) to Atlanta ([Metcalf trade](#))
- 3 - Highland to Seattle (~~Lopez/Nix trade~~) to Atlanta ([Metcalf trade](#))

Supplemental round:

- 1 - Seattle ([awarded by commissioners due to 2028 draft pick mishap](#))

Round 2:

- 2 - Norfolk to Brick ([Ueda II trade](#))
- 3 - Highland to Seattle ([Lopez/Nix trade](#))
- 5 - Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Talamantez trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Norfolk (~~Ueda trade~~) to Seattle (~~Tien trade~~) to Shackamaxon ([Broadbent trade](#))

Round 3:

- 2 - Norfolk to Shackamaxon (~~Robinson trade~~) to Brick ([Powell trade](#))
- 3 - Highland to Shackamaxon ([Pak trade](#))
- 5 - Shackamaxon to Highland (~~Andrade trade~~) to Shackamaxon (~~Pak trade~~) to Brick ([Talamantez II trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Norfolk ([O'Herlihy trade](#))

Round 4:

- 2 - Norfolk to Shackamaxon (~~Robinson trade~~) to Brick (~~Gonzalez trade~~) to Shackamaxon (~~Powell trade~~) to Seattle ([Broadbent trade](#))
- 3 - Highland to Shackamaxon ([Andrade trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Norfolk (~~Harrington trade~~) to Seattle ([Ueda I trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Highland (~~Lopez/Nix trade~~) to Brick ([Ueda III trade](#))

Round 5:

- 2 - Norfolk to Brick (~~Harrington trade~~) to Highland ([Dougan trade](#))
- 3 - Highland to Shackamaxon ([Powers trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Shackamaxon ([Kim trade](#))

Rounds 6-25:

- Round 6: 2 - Norfolk to Brick ([Ueda II trade](#))
- Round 6: 5 - Shackamaxon to Brick ([Talamantez II trade](#))
- Round 6: 9 - Mepkin Abbey to Brick ([McCormick trade](#))
- Round 6: 12 - Seattle to Highland (~~Allen trade~~) to Brick ([Ueda III trade](#))
- Round 7: 5 - Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Kim trade](#))
- Round 8: 5 - Shackamaxon to Brick ([McCullough trade](#))
- Round 8: 11 - Brick to Highland ([Ortega trade](#))

- Round 8: 12 - Seattle to Norfolk ([O'Herlihy trade](#))
- Round 9: 3 - Highland to Brick ([Castillo trade](#))
- Round 10: 12 - Seattle to Maui ([LaBelle trade](#))
- Round 10: 9 - Mepkin Abbey to Brick ([Flores/Lambert trade](#))
- Round 12: 5 - Shackamaxon to Highland ([Pak trade](#))
- Round 15: 2 - Norfolk to Seattle ([O'Herlihy trade](#))
- Round 15: 11 - Brick to Shackamaxon ([trade for cash](#))
- Round 20: 11 - Brick to Norfolk ([Ueda II trade](#))

2028 Draft Order

1. Highland Admirals (51 wins in 2027)
2. Shackamaxon Lenape (64 wins in 2027)
3. Brooklyn Wolves (69 wins in 2027)
4. Houston Armadillos (72 wins in 2027)
5. Ohio Buckeyes (73 wins in 2027)
6. Norfolk Tides (78 wins in 2027)
7. Maui Mashers (81 wins in 2027)
8. Atlanta Hurricanes (86 wins in 2027)
9. London Dragons (90 wins in 2027, Adams Division champions)
10. Antelope Valley Raptors (93 wins in 2027, Signorino Division champions)
11. Brick Barracudas (96 wins in 2027, Wild Card winner and Cecil Cup loser)
12. Seattle Monarchs (119 wins in 2027, Zotti Division and Cecil Cup champions)

2028 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- 1 - Highland to Shackamaxon ([Wagner trade](#))
- 6 - Norfolk to Seattle ([Bijkerk trade](#))
- 9 - London to Norfolk ([McDonald trade](#)) to Seattle ([Valdez trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Shackamaxon ([Placeres trade](#))

Round 2:

- 2 - Shackamaxon to Norfolk ([Anderson trade](#)) to Seattle ([O'Herlihy trade](#))
- 3 - Brooklyn to Brick ([Palha trade](#)) to Shackamaxon ([Placeres trade](#))
- 6 - Norfolk to Highland ([McDonald trade](#)) to Seattle ([Minty trade](#))
- 8 - Atlanta to Highland ([Delvalle trade](#))
- 9 - London to Highland ([Flores trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Highland ([Archuleta trade](#)) to Brick ([Lacenaire trade](#))

Round 3:

- 6 - Norfolk to Highland ([Garcia trade](#))
- 8 - Atlanta to Shackamaxon ([Arias trade](#))
- 10 - Antelope Valley to Highland ([Blanton trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Shackamaxon ([Stokes trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Highland ([Campos trade](#)) to Shackamaxon ([Mah trade](#))

Round 4:

- 1 - Highland to Maui ([Hampton trade](#))
- 6 - Norfolk to Seattle ([O'Herlihy trade](#))
- 9 - London to Shackamaxon ([Hone trade](#)) to London ([Albacete trade](#)) to Atlanta ([Peterson trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Ohio ([Hunter trade](#))
- 12 - Seattle to Brick ([Fernandez/Romero trade](#))

Round 5:

- 1 - Highland to Norfolk ([Garcia trade](#))
- 2 - Shackamaxon to London ([Olivarez trade](#))
- 6 - Norfolk to Seattle ([O'Herlihy trade](#))
- 11 - Brick to Norfolk ([Salazar trade](#)) to Ohio ([Lam trade](#))

Round 6-15:

- Round 6: 1 - Highland to Maui ([Hampton trade](#))
- Round 6: 8 - Atlanta to Brick ([Souza/Glenn trade](#))
- Round 6: 11 - Brick to Shackamaxon ([Tate trade](#))
- Round 7: 1 - Highland to Norfolk ([Gallardo trade](#))

2027 Draft Order

1. Houston Armadillos (54 wins in 2026)
2. Hickory Huskers (56 wins in 2026)
3. Norfolk Tides (63 wins in 2026 as Philadelphia Crushers)
4. Maui Mashers (73 wins in 2026)
5. Atlanta Hurricanes (79 wins in 2026)
6. Ohio Buckeyes (81 wins in 2026)
7. Brooklyn Wolves (85 wins in 2026)
8. Shackamaxon Lenape (87 wins in 2026)
9. Antelope Valley Raptors (90 wins in 2026, Signorino Division winner)
10. Brick Barracudas (99 wins in 2026, Wild Card winner)
11. London Dragons (92 wins in 2026, Adams Division winner, Cecil Cup runner-up)
12. Seattle Monarchs (113 wins in 2026, Zotti Division winner and Cecil Cup champion)

2027 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- Norfolk to Seattle ([Rivera/Gilbert trade](#))
- Brick to Shackamaxon ([Gallardo trade](#))
- London to Seattle ([Anderson trade](#))

Round 2:

- Norfolk to Shackamaxon ([Roughley trade](#)) to Ohio ([Pak/Harrison trade](#))
- Maui to Seattle ([Humphrey/Hubbard trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Ohio ([Pak/Harrison trade](#))
- Brick to Norfolk ([McCormick trade](#)) to Shackamaxon ([Gomez trade](#))
- Seattle to Norfolk ([Settignano trade](#)) to Brick ([Caro trade](#))

Round 3:

- Norfolk to Shackamaxon ([Gomez trade](#))
- Antelope Valley to Seattle ([Craig trade](#))
- Brick to Norfolk ([McCormick trade](#)) to Brick ([Caro trade](#))
- London to Seattle ([Reed trade](#))
- Seattle to Norfolk ([Settignano trade](#)) to Shackamaxon ([Gomez trade](#))

Round 4:

- Norfolk to Shackamaxon ([Roughley trade](#))
- Seattle to Norfolk ([Rivera/Gilbert trade](#)) to Maui ([Salazar trade](#))

Round 5:

- Norfolk to Brick ([Estrada trade](#))
- Maui to Shackamaxon ([Jones/Locker trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Brick ([Gallardo trade](#))

Round 6:

- Norfolk to Brick ([Estrada trade](#))
- London to Seattle ([Shibata trade](#))

Round 7:

- Seattle to Antelope Valley ([Craig trade](#))

Round 8:

- Norfolk to Brick ([Padua trade](#))

Round 10:

- Brick to Norfolk ([McCormick trade](#))

2026 Draft Order

1. Houston Armadillos (67 wins in 2025)
2. Atlanta Hurricanes (69 wins in 2025)
3. Ohio Buckeyes (70 wins in 2025)
4. Maui Mashers (76 wins in 2025)
5. Antelope Valley Raptors (78 wins in 2025)
6. Hickory Huskers (79 wins in 2025; order determined by coin flip)
7. London Dragons (79 wins in 2025; order determined by coin flip)
8. Brick Barracudas (84 wins in 2025)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (82 wins in 2025, Adams Division champion)
10. Philadelphia Crushers (89 wins in 2025, Signorino Division champion)
11. Shackamaxon Lenape (90 wins in 2025, Wild Card winner)
12. Seattle Monarchs (109 wins in 2025, Zotti Division and Cecil Cup champion)

2026 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- Brick to Seattle ([Chalen trade](#))

Round 2:

- London to Brick ([Velasquez trade](#))
- Brick to Philadelphia ([Lambert trade](#))

Round 3:

- Shackamaxon to Maui ([Olivarez/Arias trade](#))

Round 4:

- London to Brick ([Velasquez trade](#))
- Maui to Seattle ([Draeger/Moore trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Campbell trade](#))

Round 5:

- Antelope Valley to Shackamaxon ([Earp trade](#))

Round 6:

- Shackamaxon to Brick ([Franco trade](#))

Round 8:

- Atlanta to Seattle ([Sanchez trade](#))

Round 15:

- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Miguel Rodriguez trade](#))

2025 Draft Order

1. Ohio Buckeyes (64 wins in 2024)
2. London Dragons (66 wins in 2024)
3. Brick Barracudas (68 wins in 2024)
4. Houston Armadillos (78 wins in 2024)
5. Atlanta Hurricanes (79 wins in 2024)
6. Hickory Huskers (79 wins in 2024)
7. Antelope Valley Raptors (79 wins in 2024)
8. Philadelphia Crushers (85 wins in 2024)
9. Brooklyn Wolves (92 wins in 2024, Adams Division champion)
10. Maui Mashers (95 wins in 2024, Signorino Division champion)
11. Shackamaxon Lenape (90 wins in 2024, Wild Card winner)
12. Seattle Monarchs (97 wins in 2024, Zotti Division and Cecil Cup champion)

2025 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- Brick to Shackamaxon ([Stoker trade](#))
- Maui to Seattle ([Robles trade](#))

Round 2:

- Antelope Valley to Shackamaxon ([Hone trade](#))

Round 3:

Round 4:

- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Imbeault trade](#))

Round 5:

- Ohio to Antelope Valley ([Parker trade](#))

Round 6:

- Hickory to Brick ([Valentin trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Brick ([Stoker trade](#))

Round 7:

- Shackamaxon to Brick ([Lujan/Arroyo trade](#))

Round 8:

Round 9:

Round 10:

Round 11:

Round 12:

Round 13:

Round 14:

Round 15:

- Shackamaxon to Brick ([Marriage of Fred's daughter](#))

2024 Draft Order

1. London Dragons (57 wins in 2023)
2. Ohio Buckeyes (67 wins in 2023)
3. Houston Armadillos (71 wins in 2023)
4. Antelope Valley Raptors (72 wins in 2023)
5. Shackamaxon Lenape / Atlanta Hurricanes (76 wins in 2023; order to be determined by coin flip by commissioner)
6. Shackamaxon/Atlanta
7. New York Gothams (77 wins in 2023)
8. Brick Barracudas (82 wins in 2023)
9. Hickory Huskers (90 wins in 2023 - Wild Card team)
10. Maui Mashers (91 wins in 2023 -- Signorino Division champion)
11. Seattle Monarchs (119 wins in 2023 -- Zotti Division champion and Cecil Cup runner-up)
12. Brooklyn Wolves (94 wins in 2023 -- Adams Division and Cecil Cup champion)

2024 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

Round 2:

- Brick to London ([Ortega trade](#))

Round 3:

- London to Shackamaxon ([Dominguez trade](#))

Round 4:

- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Gonzalez trade](#))
- Maui to Seattle ([Gomez trade](#))

Round 5:

Round 6:

- London to Shackamaxon ([Kalakay trade](#))

Round 7:

Round 8:

Round 9:

Round 10:

2023 Draft Order

1. Hickory Huskers (57 wins in 2022)
2. Monck's Corner Monks (60 wins)
3. Atlanta Hurricanes (63 wins)
4. Houston Armadillos (68 wins)
5. New York Gothams (70 wins)
6. Antelope Valley Raptors (71 wins)
7. Ohio Buckeyes (82 wins)
8. Barstow Lizards (90 wins)
9. Shackamaxon Lenape (91 wins, Wild Card winner)
10. Brooklyn Wolves (96 wins, Adams Division winner)
11. Seattle Monarchs (127 wins, Zotti Division winner and Cecil Cup loser)
12. Maui Mashers (97 wins, Signorino Division and Cecil Cup winner)

2023 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1:

- Hickory to Seattle ([Campos trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Gallardo trade](#)) to Hickory (Campos trade) -- *this pick (#9 in the first round) was originally traded from Shackamaxon to Seattle, and was subsequently dealt to Hickory.*

Round 2:

- New York to Seattle ([Masuda trade](#))
- Barstow to Atlanta ([Bender trade](#))
- Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Morrales trade](#))
- Seattle to Shackamaxon (Morrales trade)
- Maui to Barstow ([Bender II trade](#))

Round 3:

- Barstow to Atlanta (Bender trade)

Round 4:

- Shackamaxon to Seattle (Gallardo trade)

Round 5:

- Barstow to Shackamaxon ([Lopez trade](#))

Round 7:

- Shackamaxon to Barstow (Lopez trade)
- Atlanta to Barstow (Bender trade)

Round 8:

- Atlanta to Barstow (Bender trade)

2022 Draft Order

1. Atlanta (49 wins)
2. Monck's Corner (66 wins)
3. Hickory (69 wins)
4. Houston (71 wins)
5. Antelope Valley (73 wins)
6. Ohio (77 wins)
7. Shackamaxon (84 wins)
8. Brooklyn (87 wins)
9. New York (91 wins)
10. Barstow (92 wins)
11. Maui (92 wins, Cecil Cup runner-up)
12. Seattle (122 wins, Cecil Cup champion)

2022 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1: Antelope Valley to Atlanta (Richardson trade)

Round 2: Maui to Monck's Corner ([Walker trade](#))

Round 3: Shackamaxon to Seattle ([Stoker trade](#))

Round 4: Shackamaxon to Atlanta ([Midkiff trade](#))

Round 4: Hickory to Seattle ([Dickson trade](#))

Round 5: Hickory to Monck's Corner ([Fournier trade](#))

Round 5: Antelope Valley to Atlanta (Richardson trade)

Round 9: Shackamaxon to Monck's Corner ([Sanchez trade](#))

2021 Traded Draft Picks

Round 1: Brooklyn to Seattle (Vargas trade⁴)

Round 1: Seattle to Brooklyn (Vargas trade⁴)

Round 1: Barstow to Seattle (Bender trade⁶)

Round 2: Brooklyn to Seattle (Vargas trade⁴)

Round 3: Atlanta to Houston (Huff trade⁷)

Round 4: Barstow to Seattle (Bender trade⁶)

Round 6: Atlanta to Seattle (Haner trade¹)

Round 7: Houston to Atlanta (Huff trade⁷)

Round 8: Shackamaxon to Houston (Clemente trade³)

Round 10: Shackamaxon to Seattle (Berrera trade²)

Round 10: Seattle to Houston (Perez trade⁵)

1 Seattle trades AAA SP William Haner to Atlanta in exchange for a sixth round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))

2 Seattle trades IF Salvador Berrera to Shackamaxon in exchange for a tenth round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))

3 Houston trades C Jorge Clemente to Shackamaxon in exchange for AA SP Manuel Silva and an eighth round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))

4 Seattle trades SP Nicholas Vargas, AAA OF Anson Shearing and a first round pick in the 2021 amateur draft to Brooklyn for a first and second round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))

5 Houston trades C Roberto Perez to Seattle for SP Bret Huff and a tenth round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))

6 Seattle trades SS Richard Bender to Barstow in exchange for Barstow's first and fourth round picks in the 2021 amateur draft. **NOTE:** This trade was originally and erroneously processed as being between Seattle and Antelope Valley. Because of this, Antelope Valley's 1st and 4th round picks are "locked" within the game as already having been traded. This is not the case, as they still belong to Antelope Valley and can be traded if its owner so desires. ([Link](#))

7 Houston trades 1B Dusty Huff, 2B Bartolo Cordova, SP Jack Kaiser, \$4.5m cash and a seventh round pick in the 2021 amateur draft to Atlanta for MR Billie Pheiffer, CL Paul Griffith, and a third round pick in the 2021 amateur draft. ([Link](#))